
1



2



3













 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2012 Goals and Objectives  
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
The Board of Trustees and Leadership Team met on July 23, 2011 for the annual strategic 
planning retreat and to develop the Goals for FY 2012.  Goals were discussed and a consensus 
was reached.  Subsequently, the Leadership Team developed objectives for each of the goals. 
These goals are in addition to the contractual requirements of the Center’s contracts with the 
Department of State Health Services and the Department of Aging and Disability Services.  
 
After adoption by the Board, staff will provide quarterly progress reports to the Board.  
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Draft FY 2012 Goals and Objectives  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Review and Discuss Proposed FY 2012 Goals and Objectives and Approve as 
Presented or Revised  
 

 

9



 
 

Draft 
FY 2012 Goals and Objectives 

 
 

GOAL #1 
Provide Training and Education for Staff,  

Consumers/Clients, Community Stakeholders 
 

Objective #1 
Provide at least 6 education and professional development events for staff. 
 
Objective #2 
Develop and routinely distribute topical electronic bulletins for specific stakeholder 
groups, such as attorneys, judiciary and law enforcement and general stakeholder 
groups. 
 
Objective #3 
Develop and routinely distribute electronic bulletin for consumers/ clients and 
families. 
 
Objective #4 
Submit at least 12 press releases to area newspaper. 

 
 

GOAL #2 
Recruit and Retain Quality Staff 

 
Objective #1 
Analyze effectiveness of incentive plans, modify and implement as needed.  
 
Objective #2 
Enhance employee recognition through gift cards, merchant discounts and other 
methods. 
 
Objective #3 
Analyze effectiveness of RN recruitment and retention strategies and modify as 
needed.  
 
 
 

10



 

 
GOAL #3 

Develop Additional Resources to Support Center Services 
 
Objective #1 
Streamline volunteer application and training process (in compliance with law and 
TAC). 
 
Objective #2 
Expand volunteer involvement in Center services and recognize them for the 
service. 
 
Objective #3 
Expand opportunities for interns and practicum students. 
 
Objective #4 
Write and submit at least 8 grant and/or contract proposals. 
 
 

GOAL #4 
Explore and Implement Additional Operational Efficiencies 

 
Objective #1 
Consolidate operations when efficiencies can be gained. 
 
Objective #2 
Automate additional processes and practices. 
 
Objective #3 
Analyze electrical and utilities usage efficiencies. 

11



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: ETBHN Regional Planning and Network Advisory 
Committee Review of Adult Mental Health Screening and Intake 
Processes 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 

Background Information:   
 
The ETBHN Regional Planning and Network Advisory Committee (RPNAC) recently completed 
a review of the member Centers’ adult mental health screening and intake processes to 
identify best practices, efficiencies, effectiveness and client satisfaction.   The review and 
analysis provided a wealth of information about how varied our processes are.  While the 
report did not conclude that one system was better than the other, it did highlight the need 
for further investigation and analysis to determine the best processes. 
 
Supporting Documentation:  
  
Copy of ETBHN Regional Planning and Network Advisory Committee Review of Adult Mental 
Health Screening and Intake Processes 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Review the ETBHN RPNAC Report and Take Action as Appropriate 
 

 

12



REGIONAL PLANNING AND NETWORK ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
 

EVALUATION OF SERVICES 
 

SERVICE: ADULT MENTAL HEALTH SCREENING AND INTAKE 
 

LOCAL AUTHORITY: TRI-COUNTY SERVICES 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
It is the policy of TRI-COUNTY SERVICES to have a procedure in place for the systematic and 
objective evaluation of services on a routine basis and that best use of public money is 
considered in Network Development.  To ensure this, TRI-COUNTY SERVICES will assure 
that each of its decisions involving Network Development and Provider Procurement considers 
the results of service evaluations.  In general, a service evaluation determination is an evaluation 
of the overall worth of a service. Many subjective elements are involved in such an assessment, 
but it is the role of the Center Board, the Center staff, and the Regional Planning and Network 
Advisory Committee (RPNAC) to attempt to quantify and qualify various aspects of services 
into objective measures that can be applied to all services and providers.   
 
The RPNAC will make reports to each East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN) 
members’ board/governing body regarding planning, development, design, management, and 
evaluation of the local provider network, including but not limited to: 
 

• Client care issues in Network development; 
• Consumer choice issues in Network development; 
• Ultimate cost-benefit issues in Network development; and 
• Best use of public money in Network development. 
 

The FY 2011 Department of State Health Services and Department of Aging and Disability 
Services Performance Contracts requires that each Local Authority have a process to establish 
outcome and reporting requirements.  For the Member Centers of ETBHN, the Regional 
Planning and Network Advisory Committee is charged with this required evaluation. The 
ETBHN Regional Oversight Committee selects the services for evaluation. The final 
recommendations from the RPNAC are compiled for distribution to the respective Centers’ 
Board of Trustees. 
 
This evaluation represents part of an ongoing effort to gather information to assure the Local 
Authority Management Team and Board of Trustees that any problems identified are properly 
understood and addressed.  While the purpose of these evaluations is to examine the Local 
Authority’s needs and capabilities of the current system, it is also important to note that, in time, 
this process will also allow Local Authorities to utilize trends in provider services and consumer 
utilization.    In turn, a Local Authority can use this data to ensure the proper capacity of its 
provider network to ensure the best interests of the consumers are met.  
 

  1 

13



The Regional Planning and Network Advisory Committee is comprised of members representing 
each of the eleven Centers of the East Texas Behavioral Healthcare Network, appointed by the 
Local Authority Board/Governing Body of each respective Member Center.  
 
SERVICE DEFINITION: 
 
Screening and Intake services cover the initial call made by a consumer up to the point that the 
consumer is either admitted and seen by a doctor or denied services based on pre-set criteria.  
Both face to face and telephone screenings are included in this assessment of service. 
 
REVIEW METHODOLOGY: 
 
In April 2011, the RPNAC began discussing the different practices that were in place with 
varying results at each Center.  The Center Liaisons from each ETBHN Member Center were 
asked to submit data on certain questions regarding the intake and screening process at their 
Center to ETBHN offices.  That data was compiled and placed in a format used to compare the 
process at each Center, including but not limited to: 

• Credentials of staff conducting the screening and intake processes 
• Number of days between screening and intake 
• Number of days between intake and a doctor visit 
• Appeals process 
• Number of Counties in Center catchment area 
• Face to face versus video intake 

 
The spread sheet attached contains the results of the comparison. 

 
Both center liaisons and ETBHN staff compiled this information and the RPNAC completed its 
evaluation of services on July 12, 2011.  Committee members and center liaisons identified 
outliers and preferred practices and determined recommendations to be made to each center 
based on the outcomes of the evaluation. 
 
 
FINDINGS AND STATISTICS: 
 
Findings for FY 2011 were compiled in spreadsheet format, which is attached to this report. 

 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
 
Based on the findings from the service evaluation of TRI-COUNTY SERVICES Adult MH 
Screening and Intake Services in comparison to other ETBHN Centers, it is recommended that 
the Board of Trustees of TRI-COUNTY SERVICES discuss and take action when deemed 
appropriate; however, the recommendations are that the RPNAC actually complete the following 
actions first and send a second report from the next meeting to complete the recommendation 
process: 
 

  2 

14



  3 

1.  Review Spindletop’s intake process, which includes seeing the doctor on the first visit. 
 
2.  Review Pecan Valley’s video intake process. 
 
3.  Determine if it is possible to find out how many clients are dropping out between the intake 
and doctor’s evaluation (excludes Spindletop).  May look at the waiting list or the number of 
people entering into crisis services. 
 
4.  Review Bluebonnet’s answer on question 13.  800 screened 75 intakes.  Does not seem 
accurate. 
 
5.  Determine why Gulf Coast’s intake process takes 4 hours. 
 
6.  Review the satisfaction surveys from Tri-County and TRI-COUNTY SERVICES.  Would 
like to see the questions that pertain to the screening/intake process. 
 
7.  Review the raw numbers of personnel involved in the intake process at each center. 
 
8. Review the Spindletop process of not screening anyone out by offering other billable services 
to clients. 
 
9.  Make sure, that the new ETBHN Telemed/Intake Coordinator follows up on the 
recommendations. 
 
 
 
 
 

15



 
 
 
 
Agenda Item:  Community Resources Report for July 2011 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Community Resources Report for July 2011 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 
 

16



Community Resources Report 
July 2011 

 
Volunteer Hours: 

 
Location July 
Conroe 31.5 
Cleveland 4.5 
Liberty 27 
Huntsville 22.5 
Total 85.5 

 
 
COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES:   

8/4/11 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 
8/4/11 Children’s Safe Harbor Network Luncheon Conroe 
8/4/11 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 
8/5-8/7 22nd Annual Burnham Classic Golf Tournament Liberty 

8/9/11 
Montgomery County United Way Public Service Division 
Campaign Meeting Conroe 

8/9/11 Montgomery County Mental Health Court Board Meeting Conroe 
8/10/11 Montgomery County United Way Funded Partners Meeting The Woodlands 
8/11/11 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 
8/11/11 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 
8/15/11 Aging and Disability Resource Center Meeting Houston 
8/15/11 Montgomery County United Way Campaign Luncheon The Woodlands 
8/16/11 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 
8/16/11 Montgomery County Forensic Hospital Advisory Board Meeting Conroe 
8/16/11 CASA (Court Appointed Special Advocate) Presentation Liberty 
8/16/11 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 
8/18/11 Montgomery County United Way Well Being Council Meeting The Woodlands 
8/19/11 Panda Express Fundraiser for Tri-County Conroe 
8/23/11 Aging and Disability Resource Center Meeting Houston 

 

UPCOMING ACTIVITIES:   
8/30/11 Breakfast Honoring Montgomery County Commissioner Ed Chance The Woodlands 
8/30/11 Montgomery County Area Business Women’s Meeting Conroe 
8/31/11 Liberty/Dayton Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Liberty 

8/31/11 
Montgomery County United Way Campaign Cabinet Webinar 
Meeting Conroe 

9/1/11 Cleveland Chamber of Commerce Luncheon Cleveland 
9/2/11 Montgomery County United Way Campaign Cabinet Meeting The Woodlands 
9/7/11 Liberty County Community Resource Coordination Group Dayton 
9/8/11 Walker County Community Resource Coordination Group Huntsville 

17



9/8/11 Huntsville Chamber of Commerce Breakfast Huntsville 
9/13/11 Montgomery County Jail Diversion Working Group Conroe 
9/15/11 Montgomery County United Way Kick Off The Woodlands 
9/16/11 Panda Express Fundraiser for Tri-County Conroe 
9/20/11 Montgomery County Community Resource Coordination Group Conroe 
9/20/11 Montgomery County United Way Disaster Recovery Taskforce The Woodlands 

9/20/11 
Montgomery County Forensic Hospital Advisory Committee 
Meeting Conroe 

9/27/11 Montgomery County Jail Diversion Executive Task Force Meeting Conroe 
9/27/11 Aging and Disability Resource Center Meeting Houston 
9/27/11 Montgomery County Area Business Women’s Meeting Conroe 
9/28/11 Montgomery County United Way Campaign Cabinet Meeting The Woodlands 

 

18



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Consumer Services Reports for July 2011 
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
  
Consumer Services Reports for July 2011 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

19



0 0 0 0 0

 CONSUMER SERVICES REPORT
July 2011 - FY 2011

Crisis Services, MH Adults/Children
MONTGOMERY  

COUNTY CLEVELAND LIBERTY
WALKER 
COUNTY TOTAL

Persons Screened, Intakes, Other Crisis Services 270 24 24 19 337

Crisis and Transitional Services (SP 0, SP5) 60 5 1 11 77

Crisis Residential Unit (CRU) Served 47 5 4 3 59

Crisis Residential Unit (CRU) bed days 188 26 25 15 254

Total Contract Hospital Admissions 8 1 3 0 12

Total State Hospital Admissions 39 3 4 7 53

Persons Served by Program, MH Non-Crisis

Adult Service Packages (SP 1-4) 762 89 60 109 1020

Adult Medication Services 589 59 58 87 793

Child Service Packages (SP 1.1-4) 326 14 7 51 398

Child Medication Services 150 6 3 21 180

Adult Jail Diversion Services 9 1 0 0 10

Juvenile Detention Diversion Services 4 0 0 0 4

TCOOMMI (Adult/Child) 109 4 5 7 125

Persons Served by Program, IDD

Number of New Enrollments for IDD Services 12 0 1 0 13

Service Coordination/Case Management 396 24 38 50 508

Center Waiver Services (HCS, Supervised Living, TXHmL) 33 8 14 15 70

Contractor Provided ICF-MR 18 12 12 6 48

Autism Services 12 0 1 1 14

Substance Abuse Services

Child d Y th P ti S iChildren and Youth Prevention Services 0 0 0 0 0

Youth Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 10 0 1 0 11

Adult Substance Abuse Treatment Services/COPSD 21 0 1 0 22

Waiting/Interest Lists

Department of State Health Services-Adults 255 26 44 9 334

Department of State Health Services-Children 6 1 0 0 7

Home and Community Based Services Interest List 1076 94 92 94 1356

Persons Served Outside of the State Contracts

Benefit Package 3 Adult/Child 40 2 0 4 46

July Served by County

Adult Mental Health Services 1272 143 105 154 1674

Child Mental Health Services 331 13 8 52 404

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 457 52 45 57 611

Total Served by County 2060 208 158 263 2689

June Served by County

Adult Mental Health Services 1268 149 131 167 1715

Child Mental Health Services 363 15 8 57 443

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 469 42 52 56 619

Total Served by County 2100 206 191 280 2777

May Served by County

Adult Mental Health Services 1252 139 127 185 1703

Child Mental Health Services 368 15 11 60 454

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Services 424 42 52 55 573

Total Served by County 2044 196 190 300 2730

20



 
 

 

Agenda Item:  Program Updates for July 2011  
 
 
Committee:  Program 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Program Updates for July 2011 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 
 

21



Program Updates 
July 2011  

 

 
MH Crisis and Admission Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of new admissions during the month: 120 
2. PETC average daily census:  9.9 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Reduced the census at PETC due to nursing shortages. 
2. Contract inpatient usage has increased due to fewer beds at PETC and fewer 

beds at Rusk State Hospital. 
3. Hired a part time Psychiatrist who will work exclusively in crisis services. 

 
 
MH Adult Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of adults served during the month:  1642 
2. Number of adults served in Medication Services:  785 

 
B. Program Comments:  

1. Hired another Advanced Practice Nurse for medication services. 
2. We are increasing caseload size for all adult rehabilitation staff and focusing 

on increased productivity targets. 
 

 
MH Child Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served during the month:  403 
2. Number of children served in Medication Services: 180  

 
B. Program Comments:  

1. We have decreased the number of staff in MH Child Services and increased 
caseload size. 

2. We are actively recruiting for a new Family Partner staff due to a recent 
resignation of our existing staff member.  This has a focused contract target 
we must meet. 

3. Assimilation of juvenile probation children into our services due to funding 
loss from TCOOMMI Criminal Justice Juvenile Services. 

 
 
 

22



 
Criminal Justice Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of Children and Adults Served Through Texas Office on Offenders 

with Medical and Mental Impairments (TCOOMMI):  
29 Juvenile; 98 Adults  

2. Number of Jail/Juvenile Diversions:  
5 Jail Diversions in the month of July; 5 Juvenile Diversions  
 

B. Program Comments:  
1. TCOOMMI cut funding for juvenile services requiring us to eliminate staff 

positions and transfer children to other service areas. 
2. Child juvenile detention diversion services are be redesigned due to funding 

loss. 
3. Requested that TCOOMMI allow us to retain more earned Medicaid to 

minimize state GR reductions. 
 

 
Substance Abuse Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Number of children served in prevention services:  0 (none in the summer) 
2. Number of adults served in substance abuse/COPSD treatment services: 22 

(13 COPSD; 22 OUTPATIENT) 
3. Number of children served in substance abuse treatment services:  11 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. Attempting to fill two substance abuse intern positions funded by 
Montgomery County United Way. 

2. Continuing efforts with DSHS to secure license for the Huntsville facility for 
expanded substance abuse services. 

3. Substance Abuse Prevention Services have been severely reduced due to 
schools being closed this summer. 
 
 

IDD Services 
 

A. Key Statistics: 
1. Total number of admissions for the month:  13 
2. Total number enrolled in the  HCS program for the month:  73 
3. Total number served in all IDD services for the month:  653 

 
B. Program Comments: 

1. We continue to train service coordinators on the new Medicaid service 
processes and reimbursement system that becomes effective September 1. 

2. We are actively admitting new Medicaid applicants into services and working 
very closely with enrollments into the Texas Home Living Program. 

23



3. Due to the elimination of state funding for In Home Family Support, we have 
been actively communicating to families and making referrals to other 
agencies. 

 
 
Personnel Information 
 

A. We are exploring ideas to overcome RN recruitment problems. 
 
 
Support Information 
 

A. Veterans’ Services:  The Veterans’ Services Liaison was appointed as the 
president of the Collegiate Veterans Association at Sam Houston State University.  
This will allow greater access to veterans on campus. 

B. Quality Management:  The Administrator of Quality Management submitted 
the Treatment Plan Corrective Action Plan to DSHS by the August 1st deadline. 

C. ETBHN/Regional Authorization:  The Betty Hardwick Center joined the 
ETBHN authorization program on August 15th.  There are now 10 Centers 
utilizing ETBHN authorization full time. 

D. Information Services: 
1. The Information Services Department trained all clinical staff in the new 

version of Anasazi throughout the month of August. 
2. Equipment and software was ordered to begin the Electronic Medical Record 

(EMR) scanning program. 
E. Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Planning Network Advisory 

Committee (IDDPNAC):  The IDDPNAC met on August 11th and discussed 
changes associated with reductions in allocations for IDD services and associated 
program redesigns. 

F. Planning Network Advisory Committee:  We currently have 3 vacancies on 
the Planning Network Advisory Committees. 

 
 
Community Activities 
 

A. The 22nd Annual Burnham Classic Golf Tournament was held at the Magnolia 
Ridge Country Club in Liberty on August 5th through 7th.  

B. Tri-County Services’ Panda Express fundraiser was held on August 19th.  The 
next Panda Express fundraiser is scheduled for September 16th. 

 
 

24



 
Agenda Item:   Annual Election of FY 2012 Board Officers 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
The Tri-County Board of Trustees’ By-Laws call for the election of Board Officers each year. 
Sharon Walker, Nominating Committee Chair, will present the slate of officers for election.
Other Nominating Committee members were Morris Johnson and Patti Atkins. 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
None 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Elect Officers for FY 2012 Board of Trustees 
 

 

25



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: Executive Director’s Annual Evaluation, 
Compensation and Contract FY 2012 
 
Committee:  Executive   

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 

Background Information:   
 
Annually, the Board of Trustees reviews the Executive Director’s performance and considers 
the terms of the contract and annual compensation.  Performance evaluation surveys and a FY 
2011 Progress Report on Goals were distributed to all Trustees and members of the 
Leadership Team.  The results of the surveys were compiled by Len George, Chairman of the 
Evaluation Committee; other committee members are Brad Browder and David Walker. 
  
Supporting Documentation:   
 
Information will be distributed at the meeting by Len George, Chairman of the Executive 
Director Evaluation Committee and considered in Executive Session. 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Review Executive Director’s Evaluation, Compensation and Contract Extension and 
Take Appropriate Action 
 

 

26



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:   Nominations for Texas Council Risk Management 
Fund’s Board of Trustees, Places 4, 5 and 6 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
  
On Friday, November 18, 2011 the annual meeting of the Texas Council Risk Management Fund 
will take place.  At that time, elections will be held to fill the positions of Trustees in Places 4, 5
and 6.  Prior to that, Centers have an opportunity to nominate the incumbents or submit a write-
in nomination.  Nominations are due by September 16, 2011. 
 
Incumbents: 
Place 4: Judge Van L. York 
Place 5: Mr. J.C. Whitten 
Place 6: Mr. Gus Harris 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Memorandum from the Texas Council Risk Management Fund Nominating Committee 
 
Nomination Form 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Nominate Candidates for Places 4, 5 and 6 for the Texas Council Risk Management 
Fund’s Board of Trustees 
 

 

27



28



29



30



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Personnel Report for July 2011 
 
 
Committee:  Executive 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
None 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Personnel Report for July 2011 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

31



TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
PERSONNEL BOARD REPORT

JULY  2011

VOLUNTARY INVOLUNTARY MONTHLY YEARLY
STAFF    NEW HIRES SEPARATED SEPARATION SEPARATION BUDGETED FILLED TURNOVER TURNOVER

CLASSIFICATIONS MO. YTD. MO. YTD.  MO. YTD.  MO. YTD. POSITIONS POSITIONS PERCENT PERCENT
Bachelor's

Qualified Mental Health Professional 16 6 26 6 19 7 85 70 9% 37%
Qualified Mental Retardation 
Professional (State Title) 1 14 13 0% 0%

Licensed Staff 5 2 1 1 14 11 0% 18%

Medical

     Physicians 1 1 5 4 0% 25%

    Advanced Practice Nurse 1 1 2 2 0% 0%

     RN's 1 1 1 10 9 0% 11%

     LVN's 1 3 1 1 2 11 9 11% 33%
Techs/Aides

     MH 2 3 2 1 12 9 0% 33%

     IDD 6 1 12 7 1 5 53 49 2% 24%

Supervisor/Manager

     MH 1 1 1 13 13 0% 8%

     IDD 1 1 5 4 0% 25%

Program Support 3 1 6 1 5 1 38 37 3% 16%

Central Administration 1 5 4 4 17 16 0% 25%

Business Services 1 2 1 2 16 15 7% 13%

Maintenance/Janitorial/Lawn 2 1 1 25 25 0% 4%

GRAND TOTALS 2 43 10 63 9 43 1 20 320 286 3% 22%

 Previous YTD 3% 22%

32



 
 

 
 
Agenda Item:  Texas Council Quarterly Board Meeting Update 
 
 
Committee:   Executive 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 
 

Background Information:   
 
The Texas Council has requested that Center representatives give updates to Trustees 
regarding their quarterly Board meeting.  A verbal update will be given by Sharon 
Walker. 
  
Supporting Documentation:   
 
None 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
For Information Only 
 
 

33



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Approve July 2011 Financial Statements 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
July 2011 Financial Statements 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve July 2011 Financial Statements  

 

34



July 2011 Financial Summary 
 

Revenues for July 2011 were $2,038,143 and operating expenses were $1,827,814 
resulting in a gain in operations of $210,329.  Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses for July were $38,113 resulting in a gain of $172,216.  Total revenues were 
98.54% of the monthly budgeted revenues and total expenses were 96.59% of the 
monthly budgeted expenses. 
 
Year to date revenues are $23,032,159 and operating expenses are $20,393,603 leaving 
excess operating revenues of $2,638,556.  YTD Capital Expenditures and Extraordinary 
Expenses are $1,940,996 resulting in a gain YTD of $697,560. Total revenues are 
100.09% of the YTD budgeted revenues and total expenses are 96.91% of the YTD 
budgeted expenses. 
   
REVENUES 
YTD Revenue items that are below the budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Revenue 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

HCS Program – Title XIX 1,793,302 1,826,957 98.16% 33,655 
Rehab – Title XIX 1,473,135 1,545,487 95.32% 72,352 
DSHS – Veteran’s Services 27,268 38,729 70.41% 11,461 
DSHS – SA Treatment - Youth 
Services 

16,616 69,423 23.93% 52,807 

DSHS - SA Prevention 91,461 118,648 77.09% 27,187 
 
HCS Program – Title XIX – This line item reflects a decrease in consumers receiving Foster 
Care, Day Habilitation and nursing services for the month of July.  New projections are 
entered into the FY 2012 budget based on current enrollment.   
 
Rehab – Title XIX – This line item continues to trend lower.  There have been numerous 
vacancies in Rehab positions that have been difficult to fill.  We continue to recruit for 
these positions in various ways and have not been successful in hiring for all vacancies.  
We will continue to monitor this line item and will adjust during the final budget revision 
for this fiscal year. 
 
DSHS - Veteran’s Services – This line item is a cost reimbursement program for Veteran’s 
services.  The program had a large amount of money budgeted for expenses relating to 
group activities and training that have not been utilized as planned.    
 
DSHS – SA Treatment - Youth Services – This program is new this fiscal year.  We are still 
making adjustments to this program and anticipate that the DHSH revenue will increase 
as the program continues to grow. 
 
DSHS – SA Prevention – This is a cost reimbursement program.  We have been 
understaffed in this program and have recently hired a new employee so revenue should 
increase.  This line will be adjusted during the end of year budget revision. 

35



EXPENSES 
YTD Individual expense items that exceed the YTD budget by more than $10,000: 
 

Revenue Source YTD 
Expenses 

YTD 
Budget 

% of 
Budget 

$ 
Variance 

Building Repairs & 
Maintenance 

239,569 183,199 130.77% 56,370 

Contract Empowerment 
Options 

2,433,325 2,409,710 100.98% 23,615 

Contract Hosp - Adult 203,725 186,725 109.10% 17,000 
Contract Hosp - Child 76,725 49,000 156.58% 27,725 

 
Building Repairs & Maintenance – This line item is over budget mainly due to construction 
costs for Truman Street renovations.  The project cost came in higher than initially 
planned mainly due to City of Cleveland requirements for the facility. 
 
Contract Empowerment Options – This line item shows expenses are higher than 
budgeted amounts however; we are billing higher amounts of revenue that offset this 
overage. 
 
Contract Hosp – Adult – This line item is over budget for the month mainly due to an 
increase of the number of adults admitted to contract hospitals during the initial start up 
phase of the Crisis Stabilization unit (CSU).  We anticipate a decrease in these admissions 
once we are fully operational. 
 
Contract Hosp – Child – The number of children admitted to contract hospitals is higher 
than budgeted this fiscal year.  This line item is adjusted during the end of year budget 
revision. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

36



TOTALS  COMBINED
FUNDS 

 TOTALS  
COMBINED 

FUNDS Increase
July 2011 June 2011 (Decrease)

  
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,025                         4,025                     -                    
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 5,880,803                  7,223,140              (1,342,337)         
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 399,365                     323,139                 76,226               
Accounts Receivable 1,567,400                  403,306                 1,164,094          
Inventory 33,689                       33,500                   189                   
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,885,282                  7,987,110              (101,829)           

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968                  5,050,968              -                    

OTHER ASSETS 57,688                       74,467                   (16,779)             

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,720,257                  1,720,257              -                    
TOTAL ASSETS 14,714,194                 14,832,801            (118,608)           

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 700,005                     1,050,161              (350,156)           

NOTES PAYABLE 407,690                     407,690                 -                    

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,028,471                  1,051,531              (23,060)             

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capital Leases-Equipment 82,567                       82,567                   -                    
Bond Series 1995 -                             -                        -                    
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000                  1,230,000              -                    

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 750,529                     578,313                 172,216             
Debt Service Fund (93,327)                      (169,554)                76,227               

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for Fixed Assets 5,050,968                  5,050,968              -                    
Reserved for Worker Comp 274,409                     274,409                 -                    
Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000                  1,230,000              -                    
Reserved for Debt Service 492,693                     492,693                 -                    
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405                     879,405                 -                    
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290                     354,290                 -                    
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 67,833                       61,666                   6,167                
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973                       32,973                   -                    
Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000                  2,000,000              -                    
Unrestricted and Undesignated 225,690                     225,690                 -                    
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 14,714,194                 14,832,801            (118,605)           

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of July 31, 2011

37



 General 
Operating  

Funds 
 Debt Service 

Funds 
 General Fixed 

Assets 
July 2011 August 2010

Final
 ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS
Imprest Cash Funds 4,025                 4,025                2,975                  
Cash on Deposit-General Fund 5,880,803          5,880,803         4,887,535           
Cash on Deposit-Debt Fund 399,365         399,365            558,805              
Accounts Receivable 1,567,400          1,567,400         1,534,673           
Inventory 33,689               33,689              32,515                
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,485,917          399,365         -                      7,885,282         7,057,981           

FIXED ASSETS 5,050,968            5,050,968         5,050,968           

OTHER ASSETS 57,688               57,688              44,819                

AMOUNT TO BE PROVIDED FOR THE 
RETIREMENT OF LONG TERM DEBT 1,720,257      1,720,257         2,125,257           
TOTAL ASSETS 7,543,604          2,119,622      5,050,968            14,714,194       14,102,677         

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED REVENUE, FUND BALANCES

CURRENT LIABILITIES 700,005             700,005            1,569,628           

NOTES PAYABLE 407,690         407,690            407,690              

DEFERRED REVENUE 1,028,471          1,028,471         (35,546)               

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES FOR
Capitol Leases -                     82,567           82,567              82,567                
Bond Series 1995 -                     -                 -                   -                      
Bond Series 2004 1,230,000      1,230,000         1,635,000           

EXCESS(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES FOR
General Fund 750,529             750,529            52,969                
Debt Service Fund -                     (93,327)          (93,327)            (15,188)               

FUND EQUITY
Reserved for Fixed Assets -                     5,050,968            5,050,968         5,050,968           
Reserved for Worker's Compensation 274,409             274,409            274,409              
Reserved for Debt Retirement 1,230,000          1,230,000         -                      
Reserved for Debt Service 492,693         492,693            573,993              
Reserved for Board Policy Requirements 879,405             879,405            2,109,405           
Reserved for Equipment Reserve 354,290             354,290            354,290              
Reserved for Current Year Budgeted Reserve 67,833               67,833              -                      
Reserved for Inventory Reserve 32,973               32,973              32,973                
Reserved for Operations and Programs 2,000,000          2,000,000         2,000,000           
Unrestricted and Undesignated 225,690             225,690            144,390              
TOTAL LIABILITIES/FUND BALANCE 7,543,605          2,119,622      5,050,968            14,714,194       14,102,677         

 Memorandum Only 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As of July 31, 2011

 TOTALS 

38



MONTH OF YTD
INCOME: July 2011 July 2011

Local Revenue Sources 140,149                  2,768,933               
Earned Income 815,338                  9,227,282               
General Revenue-Contract 1,082,656               11,035,944             
TOTAL INCOME 2,038,143             23,032,159             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 957,671                  10,735,652             
Employee Benefits 193,178                  2,232,025               
Medication Expense 32,150                    369,444                  
Travel-Board/Staff 30,560                    344,382                  
Building Rent/Maintenance 15,274                    265,966                  
Consultants/Contracts 391,780                  4,340,199               
Other Operating Expenses 207,202                  2,105,934               
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,827,814             20,393,603             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 210,329                2,638,556               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles, Building -                          1,520,871               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                    420,125                  
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 38,113                  1,940,996               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,865,927             22,334,599             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 172,216                697,560                 

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
For the Month Ended July 2011

and YTD as ofJJuly 2011

39



YTD APPROVED Increase
July 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

INCOME:

Local Revenue Sources 2,768,933                2,661,363            107,570             
Earned Income 9,227,282                9,311,586            (84,304)             
General Revenue-Contract 11,035,944              11,038,827          (2,883)               
TOTAL INCOME 23,032,159              23,011,776          20,383               

EXPENSES:
Salaries 10,735,652              10,870,707          (135,055)           
Employee Benefits 2,232,025                2,434,710            (202,685)           
Medication Expense 369,444                   513,560               (144,116)           
Travel-Board/Staff 344,382                   397,952               (53,570)             
Building Rent/Maintenance 265,966                   206,024               59,942               
Consultants/Contracts 4,340,199                4,365,370            (25,171)             
Other Operating Expenses 2,105,934                2,210,218            (104,284)           
TOTAL EXPENSES 20,393,603              20,998,541          (604,938)           

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 2,638,556                2,013,235            625,321             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,520,871                1,628,283            (107,412)           
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 420,125                   419,831               294                   
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,940,996                2,048,114            (107,118)           

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 22,334,599              23,046,655          (712,056)           

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 697,560                   (34,879)                732,439             

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 420,125                   419,831               294                   
Bond Payments Disbursements -                      -                    
Interest Income   
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 420,125                   419,831               294                   

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budgeted
Year to Date as of July 2011

40



MONTH OF APPROVED Increase
INCOME: July 2011 BUDGET (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 140,149                   104,757               35,392               
Earned Income 815,338                   887,282               (71,944)             
General Revenue-Contract 1,082,656                1,076,202            6,454                
TOTAL INCOME 2,038,143                2,068,241            (30,098)             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 957,671                   981,045               (23,374)             
Employee Benefits 193,178                   225,198               (32,020)             
Medication Expense 32,150                     50,881                 (18,731)             
Travel-Board/Staff 30,560                     38,873                 (8,313)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 15,274                     16,225                 (951)                  
Consultants/Contracts 391,780                   381,305               10,475               
Other Operating Expenses 207,202                   189,078               18,124               
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,827,814                1,882,605            (54,791)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 210,329                   185,636               24,693               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles -                          10,939                 (10,939)             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                     38,170                 (57)                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 38,113                     49,109                 (10,996)             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,865,927                1,931,714            (65,787)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 172,216                   136,527               35,689               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                     38,170                 (57)                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                      -                    
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                     38,170                 (57)                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

Compared to Budget
For the Month Ended July 2011

41



YTD YTD Increase
INCOME: July 2011 July 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 2,768,933                       1,558,499                 1,210,434          
Earned Income 9,227,282                       8,679,318                 547,964             
General Revenue-Contract 11,035,944                     11,160,590               (124,646)           
TOTAL INCOME 23,032,159                     21,398,407               1,633,752          

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 10,735,652                     10,196,122               539,530             
Employee Benefits 2,232,025                       2,128,606                 103,419             
Medication Expense 369,444                          600,010                    (230,566)           
Travel-Board/Staff 344,382                          331,565                    12,817               
Building Rent/Maintenance 265,966                          268,783                    (2,817)               
Consultants/Contracts 4,340,199                       4,196,014                 144,185             
Other Operating Expenses 2,105,934                       2,086,992                 18,942               
TOTAL EXPENSES 20,393,603                     19,808,092               585,511             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 2,638,556                       1,590,315                 1,048,241          

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,520,871                       387,764                    1,133,107          
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 420,125                          495,812                    (75,687)             
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,940,996                       883,576                    1,057,420          

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 22,334,599                     20,691,668               1,642,931          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 697,560                          706,739                    (9,179)               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 420,125                          495,812                    (75,687)             
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income -                    
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 420,125                          495,812                    (75,687)             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With July 2010 Comparative Data

Year to Date as of July 2011

42



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: July 2011 July 2010 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 140,149                     116,082                    24,067                   
Earned Income 815,338                     861,436                    (46,098)                  
General Revenue-Contract 1,082,656                  1,069,992                 12,664                   
TOTAL INCOME 2,038,143                  2,047,510                 (9,367)                    

EXPENSES:  
Salaries 957,671                     980,676                    (23,005)                  
Employee Benefits 193,178                     198,029                    (4,851)                    
Medication Expense 32,150                       55,232                      (23,082)                  
Travel-Board/Staff 30,560                       32,299                      (1,739)                    
Building Rent/Maintenance 15,274                       33,917                      (18,643)                  
Consultants/Contracts 391,780                     378,749                    13,031                   
Other Operating Expenses 207,202                     257,329                    (50,127)                  
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,827,814                  1,936,231                 (108,417)                

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 210,329                     111,279                    99,050                   

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles -                            846                          (846)                       
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                       45,160                      (7,047)                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 38,113                       46,006                      (7,893)                    

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,865,927                  1,982,237                 (116,310)                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 172,216                     65,271                      106,943                  

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                       45,160                      (7,047)                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                         
Interest Income -                         
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                       45,160                      (7,047)                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary
With July 2010 Comparative Data

For the Month  July 2011

43



MONTH OF MONTH OF Increase
INCOME: July 2011 June 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 140,149                     107,532               32,616               
Earned Income 815,338                     904,210               (88,872)             
General Revenue-Contract 1,082,656                  1,072,431            10,225               
TOTAL INCOME 2,038,143                  2,084,174            (46,030)             

EXPENSES:
Salaries 957,671                     985,124               (27,453)             
Employee Benefits 193,178                     199,409               (6,231)               
Medication Expense 32,150                       31,349                 801                   
Travel-Board/Staff 30,560                       34,813                 (4,253)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 15,274                       74,719                 (59,445)             
Consultants/Contracts 391,780                     438,262               (46,482)             
Other Operating Expenses 207,202                     196,182               11,020               
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,827,814                  1,959,858            (132,043)           

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 210,329                     124,316               86,013               

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles -                            3,208                   (3,208)               
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 38,113                       38,113                 -                    
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 38,113                       41,321                 (3,208)               

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,865,927                  2,001,179            (135,251)           

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Expenses 172,216                     82,995                 89,221               

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 38,113                       38,113                 -                    
Bond Payments Disbursements -                    
Interest Income  
Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over Expenses 38,113                       38,113                 -                    

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary

With June 2011 Comparative Data
As of July 2011

44



YTD YTD YTD YTD YTD
Mental Other Agency Approved 
Health IDD Services Total Budget Increase

INCOME: July 2011 July 2011 July 2011 July 2011 July 2011 (Decrease)

Local Revenue Sources 2,759,430                  (148,577)                       158,080                        2,768,933                     2,661,363              107,570              
Earned Income 2,679,462                  5,412,909                     1,134,911                     9,227,282                     9,311,586              (84,304)               
General Revenue-Contract 9,348,586                  1,687,358                     -                                11,035,944                   11,038,827            (2,883)                 
TOTAL INCOME 14,787,478                6,951,690                     1,292,991                     23,032,159                   23,011,776            20,383                 

EXPENSES:
Salaries 7,900,373 2,107,445                     727,834                        10,735,652                   10,870,707            (135,055)             
Employee Benefits 1,583,999                  501,189                        146,838                        2,232,025                     2,434,710              (202,685)             
Medication Expense 358,426                     -                                11,019                          369,445                        513,560                 (144,115)             
Travel-Board/Staff 220,410                     81,924                          42,048                          344,382                        397,952                 (53,570)               
Building Rent/Maintenance 190,396                     75,358                          213                               265,966                        206,024                 59,942                 
Consultants/Contracts 842,183                     3,431,345                     66,671                          4,340,199                     4,365,370              (25,171)               
Other Operating Expenses 1,340,985                  526,402                        238,546                        2,105,933                     2,210,218              (104,285)             
TOTAL EXPENSES 12,436,772                6,723,663                     1,233,169                     20,393,603                   20,998,541            (604,939)             

Excess(Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 2,350,706                  228,027                        59,822                          2,638,555                     2,013,235              625,322              

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles 1,518,722                  1,005                            1,144                            1,520,871                     1,628,283              (107,412)             
Capital Outlay-Debt Service Bonds 285,932 105,423                        28,770                          420,125                        419,831                 294                      
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 1,804,654                  106,428                        29,914                          1,940,996                     2,048,114              (107,118)             

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,241,426                6,830,091                     1,263,083                     22,334,599                   23,046,655            (712,057)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and 
Expenses 546,052                     121,599                        29,908                          697,560                        (34,879)                  732,440              

Debt Service and Fixed Asset Fund:
Bond Payments Receipts 285,932                     105,423                        28,770                          420,125                        419,831                 (133,899)             
Bond Payments Disbursements -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       
Interest Income -                                -                                -                                -                         -                       

 Excess(Deficiency) of revenues over 
Expenses 285,932                     105,423                        28,770                          420,125                        419,831                 (133,899)             

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Revenue and Expense Summary by Service Type 

Compared to Budget
As of YTD Ended July 31, 2011

45



$1,500,000

$2,000,000

$2,500,000

$3,000,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income and Expense

Income
Expense

$0

$500,000

$1,000,000

Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11 Jul-11

46



-$100,000

$0

$100,000

$200,000

$300,000

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES
Income after Expenses

-$500,000

-$400,000

-$300,000

-$200,000

Jul-10 Aug-10 Sep-10 Oct-10 Nov-10 Dec-10 Jan-11 Feb-11 Mar-11 Apr-11 May-11 Jun-11 Jul-11

47



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Approve FY 2011 Year End Budget Revision 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
Summary and FY 2011 Year End Budget Revision 

Recommended Action: 
 
Approve FY 2011 Year End Budget Revision 

 

48



 

Tri-County Services 
PROPOSED YEAR-END FY 2011 BUDGET COMPARED TO  

CURRENT FY 2011 BUDGET  
 
Explanation of line items that have material changes from Year-End Revision FY 2011 Budged 
compared to the Current FY 2011 Approved Budget.   
 
REVENUES:  
Local Revenue - Local Revenue is projected to have an overall increase mainly due to receiving more 
CDBG funds for the CSU facility, as well as Tradition Bank installments and an increase in interest 
income from Certificate of Deposits.   
 
Earned Income - This line item reflects an overall decrease mainly due to the Rehabilitation revenue 
based on actual year to date and various other programs such as HCS, Substance Abuse Prevention, 
TCOOMMI and NISH.  
 
General Revenue - This line item shows an overall increase for General Revenue from DSHS Adult 
program as well as a Contract Amendment for Children’s Wait List.  This line item also reflects 
decreases based on actual revenue earned for the new Substance Abuse Treatment programs for both 
Adults and Youth and also the Veterans Services program.   
 
EXPENSES:  
Salaries – The salary line item shows an overall decrease mainly due to positions being vacant 
throughout the fiscal year and restructuring positions that became vacant where possible to be more 
efficient.  
 
Employee Benefits – This line item shows an overall decrease as a result of year to date lapse and 
projected retirement forfeitures.  
 
Travel – Board/Staff – This line item shows a decrease in the travel expenses based on a local annual 
conference and staff vacancies so fewer miles were driven. 
 
Medication Expense - This line item was decreased based on the actual expenses year to date which 
continue to decline mainly due to patient assistant programs that are available.   
 
Building Rent/Maintenance – This line item represents an increase based on the actual costs being 
higher than originally budgeted for Truman Street.  Also, this line item shows an increase for a roof 
replacement at River Pointe as well as work to be done on the parking lot at the same location.   
 
Consultants/Contracts - This line item reflects an overall increase mainly based on Contract Hospital 
expense year to date for both Adult and Children.  This is expected to continue until the PETC is up to 
full capacity. 
 
Other Operating Expenses - This line item is budgeted to increase mainly based on some year-end 
purchases for software license renewal and an increase in some of our supply lines for the PETC based 
on the spending since opening the new facility.  This line item also has some slight increases in some 
utility lines based on the PETC and vehicle repairs being higher than projected.  
 
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles - This line item has a budgeted increase based on possible change 
orders in the completion of the PETC facility.   
 
Capital Outlay - Debt Service Bonds – This line has a variance under $10,000.  

49



PROPOSED
YEAR END CURRENT Increase

FY 2011 FY 2011 (Decrease)
INCOME: BUDGET BUDGET 

Local Revenue Sources 3,268,972               2,960,856                     308,116              
Earned Income 9,843,209               10,197,966                   (354,756)             
General Revenue 12,147,608             12,114,524                   33,084                
TOTAL INCOME 25,259,789           25,273,346                 (13,557)              

EXPENSES: 
Salaries 11,759,472             11,831,799                   (72,327)               
Employee Benefits 2,324,318               2,661,317                     (336,999)             
Travel-Board/Staff 388,823                  436,823                        (48,000)               
Medication Expense 411,104                  564,471                        (153,367)             
Building Rent/Maintenance 322,163                  222,249                        99,914                
Consultants/Contracts 4,807,531               4,748,589                     58,942                
Other Operating Expenses 2,440,089               2,390,967                     49,122                
TOTAL EXPENSES 22,453,500           22,856,215                 (402,715)            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over 
Expenses before Capital Expenditures 2,806,289             2,417,131                   389,158             

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 
Capital Outlay - FF&E, Automobiles 1,979,012               1,874,131                     104,881              
Capital Outlay - Debt Services Bonds 458,501                  458,000                        501                     
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 2,437,513             2,332,131                   105,382             

TRI-COUNTY MHMR SERVICES 
PROPOSED YEAR END FY 2011  BUDGET COMPARED TO 

CURRENT FY 2011 BUDGET 

, , , , ,

GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES 24,891,013           25,188,346                 (297,333)            

Excess (Deficiency) of
Revenues and Expenses 368,776                85,000                        283,777             

50



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Approve Proposed FY 2012 Operating Budget 
 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 

Supporting Documentation: 
 
Copy of Proposed FY 2012 Operating Budget with Narrative of Increases or Decreases of More 
than $10,000 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Approve Proposed FY 2012 Operating Budget  

 

51



 

Tri-County MHMR Services 
Proposed FY 2012 Budget Compared to  

Final FY 2011 Approved Budget   
 
Explanation of line items that have material changes from Proposed FY 2012 Budget 
compared to the Final FY 2011 Approved Budget.  
 
REVENUES:  
Local Revenue - Local Revenue is projected to decrease based on PETC building construction 
funding that was received in FY 2011.   
 
Earned Income - This line item reflects a decrease based on program reductions for TCOOMMI, 
HCS and ICF rate reductions.  In addition to changes in rates for other Medicaid programs.  
 
General Revenue - This line item is projected to decrease based a large cut on the DADS 
General Revenue as well as an amount received in FY 2011 from DSHS that was a one-time 
amount.   
 
EXPENSES:  
Salaries – The salary line item reflects a decrease based on staff cuts in FY 2011 due to reduced 
funding.   
 
Employee Benefits – This line item shows an increase based on the final FY 2011 budget 
numbers that included a large forfeiture amount that returned to the center from the Retirement 
fund.   
 
Travel – Board/Staff – This line item reflects an increase based on projections for travel for the 
fiscal year.  
 
Medication Expense - This line item was increased slightly just to cover possible increases to 
medication costs.   
 
Building Rent/Maintenance - This line item reflects a decrease back down to normal 
maintenance levels as compared to FY 11 where we incurred costs for a roof at River Pointe 3 
and other renovations completed at Truman Street.  
 
Consultants/Contracts - This line item reflects a decrease based on rate reductions in the ICF 
program which is contracted to Empowerment Options as well as a projected decrease in use of 
Contract hospitals once the PETC is at full capacity.   
 
Other Operating Expenses - This line item is budgeted to increase slightly based on increases in 
various utilities and a full year of PETC expenses for new utilities. 
  
Capital Outlay-FF&E, Automobiles - This line item has a budgeted decrease based on the 
completion of the PETC and lower than normal projected expenditures for computer replacement.   
 
Capital Outlay - Debt Service Bonds – This line item is based on our Bond Amortization 
schedule for the Series 2004 bonds.  
 

52





 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: Approve FY 2012-2013 Department of State Health 
Services Contract 
 
Committee:  Business   

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 
 

Background Information:   
 
As of Thursday, August 18th, we have not received the FY 2012-2013 Department of State 
Health Services (DSHS) contract.  If the contract is received prior to the Board meeting, we 
will forward a summary of changes and the substantive portions of the contract to Board 
members.   
 
If the contract is not received prior to the meeting, the Board will need to determine whether 
to grant the Executive Director the authority to sign the contract and ratify at the September 
22nd Board meeting.  DSHS funds will not be disbursed until they receive a signed contract. 
 
Supporting Documentation:   
 
None – Contract Not Received Prior to Distribution of Board Materials 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Approve the FY 2012-2013 Department of State Health Services Contract and 
Authorize the Executive Director to Execute  
 

 

54



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  FY 2012-2013 Department of Aging and Disability 
Services (DADS) Contract 
 
Committee:  Business  

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 

Background Information:   
 
The Center received its FY 2012-2013 Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS)
contract on August 15th with a decrease in general revenue of $529,287, representing the 
Center’s pro rata share of the overall DADS reduction for IDD services.  Additionally, the 
Legislature eliminated the In Home and Family Support program and our reduction for that 
program is $100,045; these funds were provided directly to consumers and their families to help 
them remain in their homes and independent.  
 
The following are the substantive changes in the contract:   

1. The performance measure to conduct an annual contact of every consumer on the Local 
Authority’s (LA) interest list in quarterly increments of 25% has changed. The LA will be 
required to conduct a biennial contact of every consumer on the HCS interest list in annual 
increments of 50% (i.e., 50% by the end of FY 2012 and 100% by the end of FY 2013). 

2. The requirement to “annually develop or update” the LA’s quality management plan has 
changed to “develop and update as necessary.” 

3. Quarterly monitoring responsibility for data verification has been eliminated. 
4. Requires the LA to assist a resident of a State Supported Living Center (SSLC) with 

completing a move from the SSLC within 180 days after the Interdisciplinary Team (IDT)
refers the resident for community placement. 

5. The requirement to submit preliminary Cost Accounting Methodology (CAM) data has been 
deleted. Only final CAM data is submitted. 

6. Centers will receive their general revenue allocations as follows:  1st quarter -- 40%, 2nd

quarter -- 30%, and 3rd and 4th quarter -- 15% each. 
7. Numerous other reporting requirements have been eliminated or the frequency of reporting 

has been reduced. 
 
The most significant service delivery change in the IDD Service Coordination arena; both the 
service delivery protocols and reimbursement methodology are new effective September 1st.  We 
have been preparing for this change all year. 
  
Supporting Documentation:   
 
Copy of the FY 2012-2013 DADS Contract  
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Approve FY 2012-2013 Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) Contract 
and Authorize the Executive Director to Execute 
 

 

55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



 
 
 

 Agenda Item:  Approve Revisions to the Board Policy on 
Retention of Fund Balance  
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
Based on changes made by the Government Accounting Standards Board in GASB Statement 
No. 54 that is titled Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions we are 
recommending changes to our Board Policy on Retention of Fund Balance. 
 
Also at the July Board meeting, the Board of Trustees approved a change in our insurance 
deductibles for various coverages.  With this change, it was decided that we would have a 
designated fund for estimates in case of claims.  Therefore, we are adding the following fund: 
Reserve for Insurance Deductibles.   
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Current Board Policy on Retention of Fund Balance E.24 with Revisions Shown 
 
Revised Board Policy on Retention of Fund Balance E.24 Final Version 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Approve Revisions to the Board Policy on Retention of Fund Balance 
 

 

83



 REVISED E.24.1  

TRI-COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH MENTAL RETARDATION SERVICES 
 
 
 
STATEMENT OF POLICY   ________________________ 
       Cecil McKnight, Chairman 
 
       ________________________ 
       Date 
 
Original Date:  February 26, 1992 
Revision Date:  March 22, 2007 
    December 9, 2010 
    August 25, 2011 
 
Subject: Board Policy on Retention of Fund Balance 
 
It is the policy of the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Mental Health Mental Retardation 
Services that the Center establish adequate reserve funds as a prudent business practice.  The 
expectation is that the Center has a goal of a minimum of 120 days in designated reserves for 
operations.  These funds are for major business changes, sufficient funds to handle fiscal 
emergencies such as short term cash flow problems, unanticipated reductions or loss of funding, 
or unanticipated losses and/or deterioration of physical assets. 
 
In order to comply with Government Accounting Standards Board, fund balances shall be 
classified in accordance with GASB Statement 54 – “Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental 
Fund Type Definitions” as follows: 
 

• Non-Spendable Fund Balance includes amounts not in spendable form, such as 
inventory, prepaids, or amounts required to be maintained intact legally or contractually 
(Fixed Assets, Inventory) 

• Restricted Fund Balance includes amounts constrained for a specific purpose by 
external parties (Debt Retirement, Debt Services) 

• Committed Fund Balance includes amounts constrained for a specific purpose by a 
government using its highest level of decision making authority (Board Policy 
Retirements, Operations and Programs, Equipment Reserve) 

• Assigned Fund Balance includes general fund amounts constrained for a specific 
purpose by a governing board or by an official that has been delegated authority to assign 
amounts (Current Year Budget Reserve, Worker’s Compensation, Insurance Deductibles) 

• Unassigned Fund Balance is the residual classification for the general fund 
 

The Board of Trustees is the Center’s highest level of decision making authority and the formal 
action that is required to be taken to establish, modify, or rescind a Restricted, Committed or 
Assigned fund balance is a resolution approved by the Board at a Board meeting.  The resolution 
must either be approved or rescinded prior to the last day of the fiscal year for which the 
commitment or assignment is made. 

84



 REVISED E.24.2  

 
When multiple categories of fund balance are available for expenditure, the Center will spend 
funds from the most restricted category first and then from the next category in the hierarchy 
with available funds. 
 
 
 
The Board of Trustees can designate money to the following reserve funds: 
 

A. Board Policy Requirements (Committed Fund) 
B. Reserve for Operations and Programs (Committed Fund) 
C. Reserve for Current Year Budgeted Reserve (Assigned Fund) 

 
Further, the Board of Trustees will also designate money in the following funds: 
 

A. Reserve for Debt Service (Restricted Fund) – a designated fund equal to the current fiscal 
year’s debt service; and 

B. Equipment Replacement Reserve (Committed Fund) – a designated fund equal to 20% of 
the approximate replacement cost of capital equipment plus 1% of the cost of owned 
facilities and their improvements. 

C. Reserve for Debt Retirement (Restricted Fund) – a designated fund equal to the total 
amount of long term debt owed by the center less the amount in Reserve for Debt Service 
as stated above.  

D. Reserve for Worker’s Compensation (Assigned Fund) – a designated fund based on 
maximum  contributions expected by policy. 

C.E. Reserve for Insurance Deductibles (Assigned Fund) – a designated fund based on 
deductibles set by Board on coverage types. 

 
The six eight designated funds may periodically be adjusted by Board Resolution when 
necessary and/or when excess funds are available in a fiscal year.   
 
The six eight designated funds shall be semi-permanent in nature, and that monies so designated 
shall be invested in U.S. Government backed securities (at least one year maturities).  In order to 
meet the Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) and the Texas Department 
of State Health Services (DSHS) matching funds requirements, interest earned on the investment 
of designated funds shall continue to be recognized as local revenues rather than compounding as 
designated fund. 

85



 FINAL E.24.1  

TRI-COUNTY SERVICES 
 
 
 
STATEMENT OF POLICY   ________________________ 
       Cecil McKnight, Chairman 
 
       ________________________ 
       Date 
 
Original Date:  February 26, 1992 
Revision Date:  March 22, 2007 
    December 9, 2010 
    August 25, 2011 
 
Subject: Board Policy on Retention of Fund Balance 
 
It is the policy of the Board of Trustees of Tri-County Services that the Center establish adequate 
reserve funds as a prudent business practice.  The expectation is that the Center has a goal of a 
minimum of 120 days in designated reserves for operations.  These funds are for major business 
changes, sufficient funds to handle fiscal emergencies such as short term cash flow problems, 
unanticipated reductions or loss of funding, or unanticipated losses and/or deterioration of 
physical assets. 
 
In order to comply with Government Accounting Standards Board, fund balances shall be 
classified in accordance with GASB Statement 54 – “Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental 
Fund Type Definitions” as follows: 
 

• Non-Spendable Fund Balance includes amounts not in spendable form, such as 
inventory, prepaids, or amounts required to be maintained intact legally or contractually 
(Fixed Assets, Inventory) 

• Restricted Fund Balance includes amounts constrained for a specific purpose by 
external parties (Debt Retirement, Debt Services) 

• Committed Fund Balance includes amounts constrained for a specific purpose by a 
government using its highest level of decision making authority (Board Policy 
Retirements, Operations and Programs, Equipment Reserve) 

• Assigned Fund Balance includes general fund amounts constrained for a specific 
purpose by a governing board or by an official that has been delegated authority to assign 
amounts (Current Year Budget Reserve, Worker’s Compensation, Insurance Deductibles) 

• Unassigned Fund Balance is the residual classification for the general fund 
 

The Board of Trustees is the Center’s highest level of decision making authority and the formal 
action that is required to be taken to establish, modify, or rescind a Restricted, Committed or 
Assigned fund balance is a resolution approved by the Board at a Board meeting.  The resolution 
must either be approved or rescinded prior to the last day of the fiscal year for which the 
commitment or assignment is made. 

86



 FINAL E.24.2  

iscal 

e 

 
When multiple categories of fund balance are available for expenditure, the Center will spend 
funds from the most restricted category first and then from the next category in the hierarchy 
with available funds. 
 
The Board of Trustees can designate money to the following reserve funds: 
 

A. Board Policy Requirements (Committed Fund) 
B. Reserve for Operations and Programs (Committed Fund) 
C. Reserve for Current Year Budgeted Reserve (Assigned Fund) 

 
Further, the Board of Trustees will also designate money in the following funds: 
 

A. Reserve for Debt Service (Restricted Fund) – a designated fund equal to the current f
year’s debt service; and 

B. Equipment Replacement Reserve (Committed Fund) – a designated fund equal to 20% of 
the approximate replacement cost of capital equipment plus 1% of the cost of owned 
facilities and their improvements. 

C. Reserve for Debt Retirement (Restricted Fund) – a designated fund equal to the total 
amount of long term debt owed by the center less the amount in Reserve for Debt Servic
as stated above. 

D. Reserve for Worker’s Compensation (Assigned Fund) – a designated fund based on 
maximum contributions expected by policy. 

E. Reserve for Insurance Deductibles (Assigned Fund) – a designated fund based on 
deductibles set by Board on coverage types. 

 
The eight designated funds may periodically be adjusted by Board Resolution when necessary 
and/or when excess funds are available in a fiscal year.   
 
The eight designated funds shall be semi-permanent in nature, and that monies so designated 
shall be invested in U.S. Government backed securities (at least one year maturities).  In order to 
meet the Texas Department of Aging and Disability Services (DADS) and the Texas Department 
of State Health Services (DSHS) matching funds requirements, interest earned on the investment 
of designated funds shall continue to be recognized as local revenues rather than compounding as 
designated fund. 

87



 
 

Agenda Item: Approve the FY 2012 ICF/MR Services Contract with 
Empowerment Options 
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 

Background Information:   
 
Tri-County Services has eight Intermediate Care Facilities for Persons with Mental Retardation 
(ICF/MR) homes for persons with intellectual and developmental disabilities in our service area. 
There are three homes in Montgomery County, four in Liberty County and one in Walker 
County.  Empowerment Options has been the provider of these services for many years. 
 
Each year, staff has revised the contract to reflect changes in law and modify existing language 
to address any areas of concern.  Tri-County and Empowerment Options staff has agreed upon 
contract language for the FY 2012 contract period.  Significant changes in the FY 2012 contract 
include: 

• A streamlining of the review process by Tri-County staff for potential residents of the 
homes; 

• A requirement for Empowerment Options to train their staff in Satori Alternatives for 
Managing Aggression (SAMA) training rather than using Tri-County trainers; 

• A reduction in rent for each of the homes (by $100 each a month) to help lessen the 
impact of ICF/MR rate cuts; and, 

• A revised Business Associates Agreement to include references to new confidentiality 
laws. 

These contract changes have been made in consultation with legal counsel from Jackson 
Walker. 
 
Supporting Documentation:   
 
The Complete Contract will be Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Approve the FY 2012 ICF/MR Services Contract with Empowerment Options 
 

 

88



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: Approve Avail Solutions FY 2012 Contract 
 
 
Committee:  Business  

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 
 

Background Information:  
 
Avail Solutions has performed crisis hotline assessment services for many years for our 
Center.  They are the major contract provider of crisis hotline services for community centers 
in Texas. They answer our crisis hotline 24 hours per day, 7 days per week.  When a face-to-
face crisis assessment is required, they contact our Center staff to conduct the assessment.   
 
The total contract amount for FY 2012 is $66,000, the same amount that we paid in FY 2011.
  
Supporting Documentation:  
 
Complete Contract will be Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Approve Avail Solutions FY 2012 Contract 
 

 

89



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: Approve Kingwood Pines Inpatient Hospital  
FY 2012 Contract 
 
Committee:   Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August, 25, 2011 
 

Background Information:   
 
Tri-County Services has utilized Kingwood Pines for inpatient contract services for several 
years.  This service is utilized for individuals with psychiatric acuity levels that exceed the 
resources and service capabilities for our Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC)
program.  This includes persons who are very aggressive and a threat to others, and who 
need longer term inpatient treatment than that permitted in the PETC. 
 
The Kingwood Pines contract for FY 2012 is $70,000.00.  The terms of the contract are the 
same as in FY 2011. 
  
Supporting Documentation:   
 
The Complete Contract will be Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Approve Kingwood Pines Inpatient Hospital FY 2012 Contract 
 
 

90



 
 
 
 

Agenda Item: Approve Cypress Creek Inpatient Hospital FY 
2012 Contract 
 
Committee:   Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August, 25, 2011 

Background Information:   
 
Tri-County Services has utilized Cypress Creek for inpatient contract services for several 
years.  This service is utilized for individuals with psychiatric acuity levels that exceed the 
resources and service capabilities for our Psychiatric Emergency Treatment Center (PETC)
program.  This includes persons who are very aggressive and a threat to others, and who 
need longer term inpatient treatment than that permitted in the PETC. 
 
The Cypress Creek contract for FY 2012 is $70,000.00.  The terms of the contract are the 
same as in FY 2011. 
 
Supporting Documentation:   
 
The Complete Contract will be Available for Review at the Board Meeting 
 
Recommended Action:  
 
Approve Cypress Creek Inpatient Hospital FY 2012 Contract 
 

 

91



 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Approve Replacement of Roof at Riverpointe 
Building #3  
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
 
The roof at Riverpointe building #3 has been repaired a number of times during 2011 and 
continues to leak when it rains.  We have only been able to obtain two quotes for the roof to 
date.  The Leadership Team is recommending Will Cox Roofing/Barica, Inc. who has 
completed satisfactory work for Tri-County in Cleveland at the Legion Street House and the 
College Street facility.  Additionally, we will continue to work with our energy consultant so 
that maximum operational efficiency incentives will be realized. 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Quote from Will Cox Roofing/Barica, Inc. 
 
Quote from Arnold Construction Company, Inc. 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
Approve Replacement of Roof at Riverpointe Building #3  
                                     

 

92





 
Company, Price & 
Warranty 

 
BBB Info 

 
References 

Years in 
Business 

       

 
Will Cox Roofing: 
$19,150 
15 Year Warranty 
 
 

 
A+  and 
BBB 

Accredited 

 
Marion Moors‐713‐553‐4307: She highly recommends them. 
They replaced her roof and she still has their company sign in 
her front yard and is keeping it there. She said their crew is top 
notch. 
 
Harvey Stanley‐713‐203‐0017: Said they are top notch. Very 
professional. They replaced 3 roofs. No problems with crew or 
clean up. The roofs are now 13 years old and have never had a 
problem and would highly recommend them. 
 
This company has done work for us in the past as well. 

 
34 Years 

 

94



 
 
 

Agenda Item:  Medicaid Services Revenue Settle-up Position for 
the Period of October 2010 to September 2011 
 
Committee:    Business    

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 
 

Background Information: 
  
The Department of State Health Services (DSHS) and the Department of Aging & Disability 
Services (DADS) has adopted a reimbursement methodology that provides for settle-up in 
relation to Medicaid services.  If Tri-County’s actual costs are below 95% of the statewide
rate, the methodology requires that we reimburse DSHS/DADS for excess payments received 
as a result of billing at 100% of the rate.  If Tri-County’s actual costs are between 100.1% 
and 125% of the statewide rate, we will be reimbursed by DSHS/DADS for the excess cost.   
 
Additionally, the methodology states that the settle-up is based on only the federal share of 
the rate.  A portion of Medicaid rates is paid with federal funds and the remaining is paid with
state funds.  The current federal portion of the rate is 59.44%. 
 
After six months of operation, we are above the statewide rate for settle-up purposes.  We 
have estimated that we will receive a combined payment from DSHS/DADS totaling $153,090. 
This amount will not be reimbursed for approximately two years and will not be booked as 
revenue until the money is actually received.   
 
FY 2011 will be the last fiscal year that the settle-up process will be used.  The new rates are 
going into effect September 1, 2011.  The rates are based on state average costs. 
 
Supporting Documentation: 
 
Settle-up Calculation Report Estimated Through September 2011 
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

95



96



 
 
 
 
 

 Agenda Item:   July 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial 
Statements  
 
Committee:  Business 

Board Meeting Date 
 

August 25, 2011 

Background Information: 
 
None 
  
Supporting Documentation: 
 
July 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financial Statements  
 
Recommended Action: 
 
For Information Only 
 

 

97



Unit Financial Statement
FY 2011

July 11 July 11 YTD YTD
Actuals Budgeted Varia enc Actual Budget Variance Percent Budget

Revenues
80103998 Allocated Revenue $    3,108.00   $ 3,108.00        -$             34,1$    92.00 $ 34,192.00     -$            0.00% 37,300.00$     

Total Revenue $    3,108.00   $ 3,108.00        -$             34,1$    92.00 $ 34,192.00     -$            0.00% 37,300.00$     

Expenses
80105275 Food Items $    -            $ 208.00           (208.$      00) 1,6$      47.76 $ 2,292.00       (644.24)$     71.89% 2,500.00$       
80105320 Insurance-Worker Compensation $    31.30        $ 23.00             8.$           30 $         191.58 $ 227.00          (35.42)$       84.40% 400.00$          
80105388 Legal Fees $    1,500.00   $ 1,500.00        -$             16,5$    00.00 $ 16,500.00     -$            100.00% 18,000.00$     
80105415 Miscellaneous Expense $    -            $ -                 -$             $          -     $ -                -$            0.00% -$                
80105605 Postage-Express Mail $    0.44          $ -                 0.$           44 $          0.44   $ -                0.44$          0.00% -$                
80105715 Supplies - Office $    21.52        $ 25.00             (3.$          48) $          91.68 $ 275.00          (183.32)$     33.34% 300.00$          
80105750 Training $    -            $ 375.00           (375.$      00) 5,3$      19.00 $ 4,125.00       1,194.00$   128.95% 4,500.00$       
80105755 Travel - Local $    141.94      $ 100.00           41.$         94 1,0$      83.14 $ 1,100.00       (16.86)$       0.00% 1,200.00$       
80105757 Travel - Non-local Mileage/Air $    -            $ 333.00           (333.$      00) 2,4$      28.27 $ 3,667.00       (1,238.73)$  66.22% 4,000.00$       
80105758 Travel - Non-local Hotel $    -            $ 458.00           (458.$      00) 2,4$      64.25 $ 5,042.00       (2,577.75)$  48.87% 5,500.00$       
80105759 Travel - Meals $    -            $ 75.00             (75.$        00) $         821.77 $ 825.00          (3.23)$         99.61% 900.00$          

Total Expenses $    1,695.20   $ 3,097.00        (1,401.$   80) 30,5$    47.89 $ 34,053.00     (3,505.11)$  89.71% 37,300.00$     

Total Revenue minus Expenses $    1,412.80   $ 11.00            1,401.$   80 3,6$     44.11 $ 139.00         3,505.11$  -89.71% -$                

98



UPCOMING MEETINGS 
   

 
        
 

 
SEPTEMBER 22, 2011 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from August 25, 2011 Board Meeting 
 Reappoint MHPNAC  Members 
 Reappoint IDDPNAC Members 
 Planning Network Advisory Committee Annual Reports 
 Annual Corporate Compliance Report and 1st Quarter Corporate Compliance Training 
 Community Resources Report for August 2011  
 Consumer Services Report for August 2011 
 Program Updates for August 2011 
 Final FY 2011 Goals & Objectives Progress Report 
 Appoint Texas Council Representative and Alternate for FY 2012 
 Board of Trustees’ Reappointments and Oaths of Office 
 Board of Trustees’ Committee Appointments 
 Analysis of Board Member’s Attendance at FY 2011 Regular and Called Board Meetings 
 Personnel Report for August 2011 
 Review August 2011 Preliminary Financial Statements 
 401(a) Account Review 
 August 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financials 
 Montgomery Supported Housing, Inc. Quarterly Update 
 Other Business Committee Issues 

 
 
 
OCTOBER 22, 2011 – Board Meeting 

 Approve Minutes from September 22, 2011 Board Meeting 
 Community Resources Report for September 2011  
 Consumer Services Report for September 2011 
 Program Updates for September 2011 
 Year to Date Goals & Objectives Progress Report 
 Appoint Texas Council Representative and Alternate for FY 2012 
 Personnel Report for September 2011 
 September 2011 Board of Trustees’ Unit Financials 
 Other Business Committee Issues 

 
 

99


















	Cover Page
	Agenda
	Approved Minutes from July 28, 2011 Board Mtg
	Program Committee
	A. Approve FY 2012 Goals and Objectives-Cover
	AA. Approve FY 2012 Goals and Objectives-Backup

	B. ETBHN RPNAC Screening and Intake Report-Cover
	BB. ETBHN RPNAC Screening and Intake Report-Backup

	C. Community Resources Report-Cover
	CC. Community Resources Report-Backup

	D. Consumer Services Report-Cover
	DD. Consumer Services Report-Backup

	E. Program Updates-Cover
	EE. Program Updates-Backup


	Executive Committee
	A. Annual Election of FY 2012 Board Officers-Cover
	B. Executive Director's Annual Evaluation and Compensation-Cover
	C. Nominations for TCRMF Board of Trustees-Cover
	CC. Nominations for TCRMF Board of Trustees-Backup

	D. July Personnel Report-Cover
	DD. July Personnel Report-Backup

	E. Texas Council Quarterly Meeting Update-Cover

	Business Committee
	A. Approve July Financials-Cover
	AA. Approve July Financials-Backup

	B. Approve FY 2011 Year End Budget Revision-Cover
	BB. Approve FY 2011 Year End Budget Revision-Narrative Backup
	BBB. Approve FY 2011 Year End Budget Revision-Backup

	C. Approve Proposed FY 2012 Operating Budget-Cover
	CC. Approve Proposed FY 2012 Operating Budger-Backup
	CCC. Approve Proposed FY 2012 Operating Budget-Backup

	D. Approve FY 2012-2013 DSHS Contract-Cover
	E. Approve FY 2012-2013 DADS Contract-Cover
	EE. Approve FY 2012-2013 DADS Contract-Backup

	F. Approve Revisions to Board Policy on Retention of Fund Balance-Cover
	FF. Approve Revisions to Board Policy on Retention of Fund Balance-Backup
	FFF. Approve Revisions to Board Policy on Retention of Fund Balance-Backup

	G. Empowerment Options FY 2012 Contract -Cover
	H. Approve Avail Solutions FY 2012 Contract-Cover
	I. Approve Kingwood Pines Inpatient Hospital FY 2012 Contract
	J. Approve Cypress Creek Inpatient Hospital FY 2012 Contract-Cover
	K. RP#3 Roof Replacement-Cover
	KK. RP#3 Roof Replacement-Backup
	KKK. RP#3 Roof Replacement-Backup

	L. Medicaid Services Revenue Settleup-Cover
	LL. Medicaid Services Revenue Settleup-Backup

	M. July 2011 Board Unit Financials-Cover
	MM. July 2011 Board Unit Financials-Backup


	UPCOMING MEETINGS
	Handouts



